Redacted
From:
Sent: 4/26/2012 3:30:00 PM
To: Sabino, Pearlie Z. (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov) (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov);

Peck, David B. (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov) (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Clare,
David (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DW(3); [Redacted |

(Redacted | Pocta, Robert M.

(robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov) (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted
Redacted

Bec:
Subject: Revision of AL 3246-G

Dave,

As we discussed today, we plan to file this supplemental advice letter next Wednesday, and we
would appreciate your thoughts and comments prior to filing. This AL will supersede the
original, and requires a new 20-day protest period. However, the only change of substance,
excluding the introductory paragraph, is the Specific CPIM Modifications Adopted the
Commission, Item 10. This draft provides the edit marks in Item 10, so that you can readily
see the changes.

Your reply at your earlier convenience will enable us to prepare this for filing on Wednesday.

Thank you,

‘ Redacted ‘

Manager, Regulatory and Contract Services
Core Gas Supply

Electric Company
Redacted
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